

Area 31 Public Information Minutes July 11, 2017

- Sign In
- Chairperson Chris brief introduction and welcome to new committee members. Encourage Committee Members to Purchase or have their Group Purchase PI Workbook.
- Go Around the room and briefly introduce ourselves and let members know what group we represent.
- Area Report by Either Area 31 Delegate, Alternate Delegate or Area 31 Chairperson
- Tradition of the Month
- Fill August 2016 Commitments

Tradition 7 -	Steve
Tradition 8 -	Cat

August						
S	M	T	W	T	F	S
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		

COMMITMENTS:

Radio Show:

Mondays - arrive at 5 PM, Basketball Hall of Fame
 PI covers every Radio Show except The Third Monday of the Month when CPC does it.
 WHLL 1450 AM airs Sunday 6 A.M.

P.I. Chairperson

Chris

Email: pi@area31aa.org

P.I. Co-Chairperson

Peg

Email: pi@area31aa.org

**Area 31 Public Information Minutes
July 11, 2017**

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	CONTACT #
7/24/2017	Alecia	Diane		
7/31/2017	Meg	Victoria		
8/7/2017	Gerard	Lauren W		
8/14/2017	Ruth	Lauren N		
8/28/2017	Steve	Meg		

Northampton IOP:

Meets 2nd Thursday 3:00 PM @ Start Program: 8 Atwood Dr., Northampton, MA 01060 located on the second floor.

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	CONTACT #
7/13/2017	Steve	Diane		
08/10/2017	Chris	Dwayne		

Adcare IOP

117 Park Ave West Springfield, MA
3rd Wednesday at 6:30PM
4th Wednesday at 9:30AM/10:30AM

DATE	Time	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	SHADOW
07/19/2017	6:30PM	Steve	Dwayne	Mary	
7/26/2017	9:30AM	Diane	Gerard		
7/26/2017	10:30AM	Diane	Gerard		
8/16/2017	6:30PM	Sam	Dwayne		
8/23/2017	9:30AM	Chris	Lauren	Gerard	
8/28/2017	10:30AM	Chris	Lauren	Gerard	

BAYSTATE

Monday's at 2:30PM Use the Daley Entrance which is the main hospital entrance (Show up 15 min early to find parking). **Make sure you call Chris if you can't attend. You should also call Marc C. or Paul.** (Always double-check before you go to make sure there are patients; notice comes out around 11/12pm). Tara Bate's number is ##### - contact at Baystate

P.I. Chairperson

Chris
Email: pi@area31aa.org

P.I. Co-Chairperson

Peg
Email: pi@area31aa.org

**Area 31 Public Information Minutes
July 11, 2017**

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	CONTACT #
7/17/2017	Paul	Dwayne		
7/24/2017	Paul	Melissa		
7/31/2017	Paul	Melissa		
8/7/2017	Marc			
8/14/2017	Marc	Ruth		
8/21/2017	Paul	Melissa	Meg	
8/28/2017	Paul	Melissa		

WMCAC: 155 Mill St. Springfield, MA 9:00 – 11:00 a.m.

Time	Date	Chairperson	Shadow	Shadow
9:00 a.m.	8/4/17	Alicia	Dwayne	Gerard/Chris

New Business:

- Baystate is seeking volunteers who speak fluent Spanish. The group will go back to their homegroups to announce this need.
- Sue A, Area Chair, joined a portion of the meeting to provide an update.
 - Mass State Convention (held in November 2017) Planning Meeting is July 25, 2017, 7:30PM. See westernmass.org for more information.
 - Traditions Meeting held at intergroup 3rd Thursday of the month 7:30PM
 - Concept Meeting held first Thursday, Intergroup, 7:30PM
 - Grapevine Committee Workshop, August 26, 2017, 1pm to 4pm
 - Contact Sue with any questions at areachar@area31aa.org

Old Business:

- WMCAC has asked PI to incorporate the traditions into the presentation. A discussion ensued about whether WMCAC fits into the mission of PI; it was decided that PI has made a commitment to WMCAC and is providing education and support. Chris will contact PI regarding the request re the traditions.
- The Poster Committee provided an update. The poster is currently being designed, will be 11 by 17, contain a bar code linked to the westernmassaa.org website. The cost to produce is \$50.00. A few high schools have expressed interest in having the poster accessible to students. The poster may be ready by the next PI meeting.
- The group wants to organize an Anonymity Workshop. Ruth, Meg and Sara have expressed interest in helping to organize.

P.I. Chairperson

Chris

Email: pi@area31aa.org

P.I. Co-Chairperson

Peg

Email: [pi @area31aa.org](mailto:pi@area31aa.org)